

January 25, 2018

Re: Blyth Water System Sodium and Fluoride Levels

Dear Resident or Water System User;

The Township of North Huron is required under the Safe Drinking Water Act, to sample, monitor, and report various chemical and physical characteristics of the water provided to the residents and users within our community by the Drinking Water System.

Please note that in our most recent scheduled sampling program, elevated levels of Sodium and naturally occurring Fluoride were identified.

The Huron County Health Unit was notified of these results and provided the Township with the attached information for distribution to users of the Blyth Water System.

Background information and details surrounding the sample results as well as Health Unit recommended courses of action are included in the attached documents.

If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the Township of North Huron Public Works Department at (519) 357-3550 ext. 128 or the Huron County Heath Unit at (519) 482-3416 ext. 2002.

Sincerely,

Sean McGhee

Director of Public Works

Township of North Huron